



# Italo Morelli

**Senior Associate | ALN Zambia | Musa Dudhia & Co.**

**Physical Address:**

2nd Floor, ALN House, 1394 Mushemi Road, Rhodes Park, Lusaka, Zambia

**Postal Address:**

P O Box 31198 Lusaka, Zambia

**Telephone:**

+260 253 822/62/66; +260 253 827/31

**Email Address:**

[imorelli@musadudhia.co.zm](mailto:imorelli@musadudhia.co.zm)

## Background

Italo is a Senior Associate working closely with the Managing Partner on matters ranging from banking and finance, mining, capital markets and corporate restructuring. He has over 5 years legal experience with his focus been on dispute resolution, intellectual property, construction and employment. Italo advises many international and local clients providing advice and solutions in complex transactions usually involving Government regulators.

## Professional Membership

- Member; Law Association of Zambia
- Member, Law Association of Zambia, Junior Lawyers Committee

## Professional Qualifications

2014: Zambia Institute of Advanced Legal Education, Legal Practitioners' Qualifying Exam; Zambia

2013: Zambian Open University, Bachelor of Law (LLB); Zambia

## Career Summary

2020 – Date: Senior Associate; Musa Dudhia & Company

2015 -2019: Associate; Solly Patel, Hamir & Lawrence

2013 -2014: Learner Legal Practitioner

## Top Matters

- Acting for Kashikoto Conservancy in connection with various transactions, including providing an audit report detailing all the judgments and settlements against the client as well as any threatened or actual litigation against the client.

- Acting for Graduare Property Development, which owns one of the largest and busiest malls in Lusaka, in connection with a road expansion project and construction of a fly-over bridge that would negatively affect the flow of traffic into the mall and its accessibility.